Volume 45 Number 1

BRITISH JOURNAL OF **PHARMACOLOGY**

Contents

Page

Systematic Pharmacology

KALSNER, STANLEY. Effects of the inhibition of noradrenaline uptake and synthesis on the maintenance of the response to continuous nerve stimulation in the central artery of the rabbit (SP1, AP1, PK2)

MATSUBARA, ICHIRO and SANO, TOYOMI. Effect of cigarette smoking on human precapillary 13 (SP1, AP1)

Autopharmacology

21 Spedding, M. and Weetman, D. F. The presence of β-adrenoceptors in the guinea-pig seminal vesicle. (AP1, DM2) seminal vesicle.

Brown, D. A. and Scholfield, C. N. Nicotine washout rates from isolated rat ganglia in 29 (AP1, PK1) relation to recovery from nicotine depolarization.

GRYGLEWSKI, R. and VANE, J. R. The release of prostaglandins and rabbit aorta contracting substance (RCS) from rabbit spleen and its antagonism by anti-inflammatory drugs. (AP2, PK2)

Pharmacokinetics

- NICHOLLS, P. J. and ORTON, T. C. The physiological disposition of ¹⁴C-methsuximide in the 48 (PK1, PK2)
- DUDEK, G., LATALLO, Z. S., PROKOPOWICZ, J. and WOROWSKI, K. Degradation of angiotensin II by plasmin. (PK2, AP3)
- PECK, ANTHONY W. Relative importance of the enzymic hydrolysis of suxamethonium in plasma and tissues: studies in Rhesus monkeys. (PK2, DM1, DM2)
- FOSTER, R. W. and O'DONNELL, STELLA R. Some evidence of the active uptake of noradrenaline
- in the guinea-pig isolated trachea. (PK3, AP1) BOULLIN, D. J. and Green, A. R. Mechanisms by which human blood platelets accumulate glycine, gaba and amino acid precursors of putative neurotransmitters. (PK3, PK1)

Drug Mechanisms

- WESTON, A. H. The effects of isoprenaline and phenylephrine on oxygen consumption in isolated smooth muscle. (DM1, DM2, AP1)
- LEWIS, G. P., McMartin, C., Rosenthal, S. R. and Yates, Catherine. Isolation and identification of pharmacologically active amino acids in skin and their structure-activity relationship on the guinea-pig ileum.

Psychopharmacology

118 DE WIED, D., GREVEN, H. M., LANDE, S. and WITTER, A. Dissociation of the behavioural and endocrine effects of lysine vasopressin by tryptic digestion.

SHORT COMMUNICATIONS

- 123 Broadley, K. J. Negative inotropic responses of the isolated heart of the rat to isoprenaline. (AP1, SP1)
- BLYTH, D. I. The effect of histamine on the electrical activity of rat uterus. (AP2) DOUGLAS, W. W. and SORIMACHI, M. Colchicine inhibits adrenal medullary secretion evoked
- 129 by acetylcholine without affecting that evoked by potassium. (PK3, AP1, DM1)
- GWEE, M. C. E. and LIM, H. S. Hydrocortisone and the concentration of choline in the plasma (TX) of rodents.

Contents-contd.

Proceedings of the British Pharmacological Society, Birmingham, 28th and 29th March, 1972

Communications

- 135P BENOY, CHRISTINE J., ELSON, L. A. and Schneider, R. Multiple emulsions, a suitable vehicle to provide sustained release of cancer chemotherapeutic agents
- 136P ODUMOSU, A. and WILSON, C. W. M. The role of iron in the metabolism of tissue ascorbic acid
- 137P WINSEY, N. J. P. Protein changes in hind limb lymph following injury
- 138P BITTERLI, E. and JASANI, M. K. A quantitative assessment of tissue changes accompanying homograft reaction: changes in tissue dry weight, DNA and moisture content in rabbit skin homografts
- 139P FERGUSON, D. R. and TWITE, B. R. Effects of frusemide on cyclic AMP binding in the toad bladder
- 140P PICKENS, JOAN, WEST, G. B. and WHELAN, C. J. Release by kinin of a substance contracting rabbit aorta (RCS) from guinea-pig lung
- BHOOLA, K. D. and LEMON, M. J. C. Comparison of the phosphodiesterases in the submaxillary gland, brain and liver
- 142P LIVINGSTON, A. and SOORIYAMOORTHY, T. (introduced by MITCHELL, J. F.). Blood flow in the
- neurohypophysis of the rabbit associated with hormone-releasing stimuli Douglas, W. W. and Sorimachi, M. Effects of cytochalasin B and colchicine on secretion 143P of posterior pituitary and adrenal medullary hormones
- 144P JONES, R. L. (introduced by Horton, E. W.). Properties of a new prostaglandin
- VANE, J. R. and WILLIAMS, K. I. Prostaglandin production contributes to the contractions of the rat isolated uterus
- 146P Bowery, Barbara and Lewis, G. P. Inhibition of prostaglandin synthesis and functional hyperaemia in rabbit adipose tissue
- 147P MCQUEEN, D. S. (introduced by Horton, E. W.). The effect of some prostaglandins on respiration in rats and cats
- 149P SMALL, R. C. Transmission from intramural inhibitory neurones to circular smooth muscle of the rabbit caecum and the effects of catecholamines
- 150P CROCKER, ANN D. and WILSON, K. A. (introduced by DAY, M. D.). A preliminary investigation into the metabolic requirements of the contractile response of guinea-pig ileum to angiotensin
- COSTA, M. and FURNESS, J. B. (introduced by E. BÜLBRING). Slow contraction of the guineapig proximal colon in response to the stimulation of an unidentified type of nerve
- 152P ADNITT, P. I. and Frayn, K. N. (introduced by Turner, P.). Effects of metformin on glucose uptake by the isolated rat diaphragm
- 153P HOBBS, FRANCES M. and WALLACE, W. F. M. (introduced by RODDIE, I. C.). Evidence that the potentiation by neostigmine of constrictor responses of the rabbit ear artery is not due to anticholinesterase activity at adrenergic nerve endings Harry, J. D., Linden, R. J. and Snow, H. M. The action of propranolol on the dog heart Reiffenstein, R. J. and Vohra, M. M. (introduced by Milton, A. S.). Inhibitory α -adreno-
- 155P
- 156P ceptors in guinea-pig vas deferens
- 157P Hughes, J. and Roth, R. H. Variations in noradrenaline output with respect to stimulus frequency, train length and origin of the transmitter
- KOSTERLITZ, H. W. and WATERFIELD, ANGELA A. Effects of calcium and macetylcholine release from the myenteric plexus of guinea-pig and rabbit ileum 157P Effects of calcium and manganese on
- 158P Brittain, R. T. and Tyers, M. B. AH 8165: A new short-acting, competitive neuromuscular blocking drug
- DOWNING, O. A. (introduced by DAY, M. D.). The effects of procaine, amylobarbitone on drug induced changes in the surface potentials of an isolated sympathetic ganglion 159P
- 160P Bowery, N. G. and Brown, D. A. Depolarization of isolated rat ganglia by y-aminobutyric acid and related compounds
- 161P KING, A. R., MARTIN, I. L. and SEYMOUR, K. ARABELLA (introduced by BRADLEY, P. B.). Reversal learning facilitated by a single injection of lysergic acid diethylamide (LSD 25) in the
- 162P COOPER, F. and SCHNIEDEN, H. Study of the mechanisms of action of desipramine and chlor-
- promazine in reversing reserpine-induced hypothermia in mice Veninga, T. S. (introduced by Feldberg, W.). The role of monoamines in the hyperthermia produced in cats and rabbits by irradiation of the hypothalamic area Joyce, Daphné, Steele, J. W. and Summerfield, A. Chronic ingestion of nicotine modifies 163P
- 164P the behaviour of mice after ethanol
- 165P LEONARD, B. E. Some effects of the hallucinogenic drug 2,5-dimethoxy-4-methylamphetamine on the metabolism of biogenic amines in the rat brain
- JUORIO, A. V. Monoamine metabolites in Octopus vulgaris 166P
- 167P
- Finch, L. and Haeusler, G. Further evidence for a central hypotensive action of α -methyldopa Day, M. D., Roach, A. G. and Whiting, R. L. The mode of action of α -methyldopa Bradley, P. B. and Dray, A. The effects of different anaesthetics on responses of brain stem neurones to iontophoretically applied transmitter substances 169P
- 170P SAYERS, A. C. (introduced by HANDLEY, SHEILA L.). Interaction of anticholinergic agents with a-methyl-p-tyrosine and (+)-amphetamine

Contents-contd.

- 172P SMITH, CHRISTINE M. (introduced by STRAUGHAN, D. W.). The release of acetylcholine from rabbit hippocampus
- 173P NISTRI, A. and PEPEU, G. Effect of bicuculline and strychnine on the acetylcholine content of the amphibian spinal cord
- KERKUT, G. A., RICK, J. T. and TABERNER, P. V. The effects of gamma-hydroxybutyric acid 174P on brain respiration in vitro
- 175P MITCHELL, J. F. and ROBERTS, P. J. Evoked release of amino acids from the intact spinal cord
- HILL, R. G., SIMMONDS, M. A. and STRAUGHAN, D. W. Blockade of central GABA receptors 176P and the convulsive actions of bicuculline, picrotoxin and leptazol
- 177P BRIGGS, I. (introduced by BRADLEY, P. B.). The effects of methylated tryptamine derivatives on brain stem neurones
- Dow, R. C., Laszlo, I. and Ritchie, Isobel (introduced by Crawford, T. B. B.). Cellular 178P localization of the uptake of 5-hydroxytryptamine in the area postrema of the rabbit after injection into a lateral ventricle
- 179P HANDLEY, SHEILA L. and MISKIN, RUTH C. Effect of cortisol on a central response to 5hydroxytryptophan

Demonstrations

- 181P BLAKESLEY, B. C., DINNEEN, L. C., ELLIOTT, R. D. and FRANCIS, D. L. (introduced by SCHNEIDER, C.). Intravenous self-administration of heroin in the rat: experimental technique and computer analysis
- DAY, M. D. and WHITING, R. L. An improved technique for the continuous measurement 182P
- of arterial blood pressure in the conscious unrestrained cat Armstrong, J. M. (introduced by Boura, A. L. A.). Vascular reactivity to noradrenaline 183P
- and 5-hydroxytryptamine in hypertensive rats
 BESWICK, G. W., KAVANAGH, L. G., KELLETT, D. N., STABLES, R. and WILLEY, G. L. A method 184P for providing intermittent intravenous injections in unrestrained animals
- KRAMER, R. L. and RICHENS, A. Two dimensional immunoelectrophoresis of human serum proteins for the investigation of protein binding of drugs
 BRADSHAW, C. M. and SZABADI, E. (introduced by ROBERTS, M. H. T.). A technique for 184P
- 185P achieving greater stability of the brain for microiontophoretic studies of single cortical neurones
- 186P LASZLO, I. (introduced by CRAWFORD, T. B. B.). Investigations on the histochemical demonstration of noradrenaline and 5-hydroxytryptamine in the area postrema of the rabbit by fluorescence microscopy
- BOAKES, R. J., BRIGGS, I. and CANDY, J. M. Use of the iontophoretic and fluorescence histochemical techniques in investigations of the actions of drugs at synapses in the C.N.S. 187P
- 188P BOAKES, R. J. A simple device for the construction of multibarrelled micropipettes
- MARTIN, I. L. (introduced by Bradley, P. B.). Gas chromatographic method for the estimation 188P of noradrenaline, dopamine and 5-hydroxytryptamine
- BLUNN, R. W. and Brown, T. A. (introduced by BRADLEY, P. B.). A solid-state iontophoretic 189P
- 190P COMIS, S. D., HAYWARD, T. L., HODGES, D. C. and HOLLINS, G. (introduced by Bradley, P. B.). An improved electrically operated microtap
- 192P COMS, S. D. and PICKLES, J. O. (introduced by BRADLEY, P. B.). A pharmacological technique
- for investigating the function of centrifugal auditory pathways in cat Furness, J. B. and Marshall, Janice M. (introduced by Wolstencroft, J. H.). Direct 193P observation of the effects of nerve stimulation and of exogenous catecholamines on the rat
- mesenteric vasculature

 MACLEOD, VALERIE H. (introduced by WOLSTENCROFT, J. H.). The influence of some centrally 194P acting drugs on sympathetic nerve activity
- 195P MORGAN, RUBY and WOLSTENCROFT, J. H. The iontophoretic release of aspartate and glutamate ions from multibarrelled micropipettes (T)
- 195P ANSELL, G. B. and SPANNER, SHEILA (introduced by BRADLEY, P. B.). The fractionation of brain tissue by zonal centrifugation with special reference to the synaptosomal populations (T)
- 195P COOTE, J. H., JOHNS, E. J. and SINGER, BERTHA (introduced by WOLSTENCROFT, J. H.). Effects of α - and β -adrenoceptor blocking agents on the release of renin by renal nerve stimulation in the cat (T)
- 195P GONZALEZ-VEGAS, J. A. (introduced by Wolstencroft, J. H.). Action of papaverine on
- spinal reflexes (T)
 GONZALEZ-VEGAS, J. A. and WOLSTENCROFT, J. H. Central actions of catatonia-inducing 195P drugs with a structural resemblance to catecholamines (T)
- 195P Brown, M. D. and Vrbova, G. (introduced by Wolstencroft, J. H.). Effects of long-term motor nerve stimulation on the pharmacological responses of rabbit muscles (T)

For an explanation of the classification, see outside back cover.

CONTENTS

VOLUME 45 No. 1 **MAY 1972**

Page

Systematic Pharmacology

- KALSNER, STANLEY. Effects of the inhibition of noradrenaline uptake and synthesis on the maintenance of the response to continuous nerve stimulation in the central artery of the rabbit (SP1, AP1, PK2)
- MATSUBARA, ICHIRO and SANO, TOYOMI. Effect of cigarette smoking on human precapillary sphincters. (SP1, AP1)

Autopharmacology

- SPEDDING, M. and WEETMAN, D. F. The presence of β -adrenoceptors in the guinea-pig (AP1, DM2) seminal vesicle.
- Brown, D. A. and Scholfield, C. N. Nicotine washout rates from isolated rat ganglia in relation to recovery from nicotine depolarization.

 (AP1, PK1)
- GRYGLEWSKI, R. and VANE, J. R. The release of prostaglandins and rabbit aorta contracting substance (RCS) from rabbit spleen and its antagonism by anti-inflammatory drugs. (AP2, PK2)

Pharmacokinetics

- NICHOLLS, P. J. and ORTON, T. C. The physiological disposition of ¹⁴C-methsuximide in the (PK1, PK2)
- DUDEK, G., LATALLO, Z. S., PROKOPOWICZ, J. and WOROWSKI, K. Degradation of angiotensin (PK2, AP3) II by plasmin.
- PECK, ANTHONY W. Relative importance of the enzymic hydrolysis of suxamethonium in (PK2, DM1, DM2) plasma and tissues: studies in Rhesus monkeys.
- FOSTER, R. W. and O'DONNELL, STELLA R. Some evidence of the active uptake of noradrenaline
- in the guinea-pig isolated trachea. (PK3, AP1) BOULLIN, D. J. and GREEN, A. R. Mechanisms by which human blood platelets accumulate glycine, gaba and amino acid precursors of putative neurotransmitters. (PK3, PK1)

Drug Mechanisms

- WESTON, A. H. The effects of isoprenaline and phenylephrine on oxygen consumption in (DM1, DM2, AP1) isolated smooth muscle.
- LEWIS, G. P., McMartin, C., Rosenthal, S. R. and Yates, Catherine. Isolation and identification of pharmacologically active amino acids in skin and their structure-activity relationship (DM2, AP2) on the guinea-pig ileum.

Psychopharmacology

118 DE WIED, D., GREVEN, H. M., LANDE, S. and WITTER, A. Dissociation of the behavioural and endocrine effects of lysine vasopressin by tryptic digestion.

SHORT COMMUNICATIONS

- Broadley, K. J. Negative inotropic responses of the isolated heart of the rat to isoprenaline. 123 (AP1, SP1)
- BLYTH, D. I. The effect of histamine on the electrical activity of rat uterus. (AP2) DOUGLAS, W. W. and SORIMACHI, M. Colchicine inhibits adrenal megullary secretion evoked 126
- (PK3, AP1, DM1) by acetylcholine without affecting that evoked by potassium.
- GWEE, M. C. E. and LIM, H. S. Hydrocortisone and the concentration of choline in the plasma of rodents. (TX)

Proceedings of the British Pharmacological Society, Birmingham, 28th and 29th March, 1972

Communications

- 135P BENOY, CHRISTINE J., ELSON, L. A. and Schneider, R. Multiple emulsions, a suitable vehicle
- to provide sustained release of cancer chemotherapeutic agents ODUMOSU, A. and WILSON, C. W. M. The role of iron in the metabolism of tissue ascorbic 136P acid
- 137P WINSEY, N. J. P. Protein changes in hind limb lymph following injury
- 138P BITTERLI, E. and JASANI, M. K. A quantitative assessment of tissue changes accompanying homograft reaction: changes in tissue dry weight, DNA and moisture content in rabbit skin homografts
- 139P FERGUSON, D. R. and TWITE, B. R. Effects of frusemide on cyclic AMP binding in the toad bladder
- 140P PICKENS, JOAN, WEST, G. B. and WHELAN, C. J. Release by kinin of a substance contracting rabbit aorta (RCS) from guinea-pig lung

- 141P BHOOLA, K. D. and LEMON, M. J. C. Comparison of the phosphodiesterases in the submaxillary gland, brain and liver
- 142P LIVINGSTON, A. and SOORIYAMOORTHY, T. (introduced by MITCHELL, J. F.). Blood flow in the neurohypophysis of the rabbit associated with hormone-releasing stimuli
- 143P Douglas, W. W. and Sorimachi, M. Effects of cytochalasin B and colchicine on secretion of posterior pituitary and adrenal medullary hormones
- 144P Jones, R. L. (introduced by Horton, E. W.). Properties of a new prostaglandin
- 146P VANE, J. R. and WILLIAMS, K. I. Prostaglandin production contributes to the contractions of the rat isolated uterus
- 146P BOWERY, BARBARA and LEWIS, G. P. Inhibition of prostaglandin synthesis and functional hyperaemia in rabbit adipose tissue
- 147P McQueen, D. S. (introduced by Horton, E. W.). The effect of some prostaglandins on respiration in rats and cats
- 149P SMALL, R. C. Transmission from intramural inhibitory neurones to circular smooth muscle of the rabbit caecum and the effects of catecholamines
- 150P CROCKER, ANN D. and WILSON, K. A. (introduced by DAY, M. D.). A preliminary investigation into the metabolic requirements of the contractile response of guinea-pig ileum to angiotensin
- 151P COSTA, M. and FURNESS, J. B. (introduced by E. BÜLBRING). Slow contraction of the guineapig proximal colon in response to the stimulation of an unidentified type of nerve
- 152P ADNITT, P. I. and Frayn, K. N. (introduced by Turner, P.). Effects of metformin on glucose uptake by the isolated rat diaphragm
- 153P HOBBS, FRANCES M. and WALLACE, W. F. M. (introduced by RODDIE, I. C.). Evidence that the potentiation by neostigmine of constrictor responses of the rabbit ear artery is not due to anticholinesterase activity at adrenergic nerve endings
- 155P HARRY, J. D., LINDEN, R. J. and SNOW, H. M. The action of propranolol on the dog heart
- 156P REIFFENSTEIN, R. J. and VOHRA, M. M. (introduced by MILTON, A. S.). Inhibitory α-adrenoceptors in guinea-pig vas deferens
- 157P Hughes, J. and Roth, R. H. Variations in noradrenaline output with respect to stimulus frequency, train length and origin of the transmitter
- 157P KOSTERLITZ, H. W. and WATERFIELD, ANGELA A. Effects of calcium and manganese on acetylcholine release from the myenteric plexus of guinea-pig and rabbit ileum
- 158P Brittain, R. T. and Tyers, M. B. AH 8165: A new short-acting, competitive neuromuscular blocking drug
- 159P DOWNING, O. A. (introduced by DAY, M. D.). The effects of procaine, amylobarbitone on drug induced changes in the surface potentials of an isolated sympathetic ganglion
- 160P BOWERY, N. G. and BROWN, D. A. Depolarization of isolated rat ganglia by γ -aminobutyric acid and related compounds
- 161P King, A. R., Martin, I. L. and Seymour, K. Arabella (introduced by Bradley, P. B.). Reversal learning facilitated by a single injection of lysergic acid diethylamide (LSD 25) in the rat
- 162P COOPER, F. and SCHNIEDEN, H. Study of the mechanisms of action of desipramine and chlorpromazine in reversing reserpine-induced hypothermia in mice
- 163P VENINGA, T. S. (introduced by Feldberg, W.). The role of monoamines in the hyperthermia produced in cats and rabbits by irradiation of the hypothalamic area
- 164P JOYCE, DAPHNÉ, STEELE, J. W. and SUMMERFIELD, A. Chronic ingestion of nicotine modifies the behaviour of mice after ethanol
- 165P Leonard, B. E. Some effects of the hallucinogenic drug 2,5-dimethoxy-4-methylamphetamine on the metabolism of biogenic amines in the rat brain
- 166P JUORIO, A. V. Monoamine metabolites in Octopus vulgaris
- 167P FINCH, L. and HAEUSLER, G. Further evidence for a central hypotensive action of α-methyldopa
- 168P DAY, M. D., ROACH, A. G. and WHITING, R. L. The mode of action of α-methyldopa
- 169P Bradley, P. B. and Dray, A. The effects of different anaesthetics on responses of brain stem neurones to iontophoretically applied transmitter substances
- 170P SAYERS, A. C. (introduced by HANDLEY, SHEILA L.). Interaction of anticholinergic agents with α -methyl-p-tyrosine and (+)-amphetamine
- 172P SMITH, CHRISTINE M. (introduced by STRAUGHAN, D. W.). The release of acetylcholine from rabbit hippocampus
- 173P NISTRI, A. and PEPEU, G. Effect of bicuculline and strychnine on the acetylcholine content of the amphibian spinal cord
- 174P KERKUT, G. A., RICK, J. T. and TABERNER, P. V. The effects of gamma-hydroxybutyric acid on brain respiration in vitro
- 175P MITCHELL, J. F. and ROBERTS, P. J. Evoked release of amino acids from the intact spinal cord 176P HILL, R. G., SIMMONDS, M. A. and STRAUGHAN, D. W. Blockade of central GABA receptors and the convulsive actions of bicuculline, picrotoxin and leptazol
- 177P BRIGGS, I. (introduced by Bradley, P. B.). The effects of methylated tryptamine derivatives on brain stem neurones

- 178P Dow, R. C., Laszlo, I. and Ritchie, Isobel (introduced by Crawford, T. B. B.). Cellular localization of the uptake of 5-hydroxytryptamine in the area postrema of the rabbit after injection into a lateral ventricle
- 179P HANDLEY, SHEILA L. and MISKIN, RUTH C. Effect of cortisol on a central response to 5-hydroxytryptophan

Demonstrations

- 181P BLAKESLEY, B. C., DINNEEN, L. C., ELLIOTT, R. D. and FRANCIS, D. L. (introduced by Schneider, C.). Intravenous self-administration of heroin in the rat: experimental technique and computer analysis
- 182P DAY, M. D. and WHITING, R. L. An improved technique for the continuous measurement of arterial blood pressure in the conscious unrestrained cat
- 183P Armstrong, J. M. (introduced by Boura, A. L. A.). Vascular reactivity to noradrenaline and 5-hydroxytryptamine in hypertensive rats
- 184P BESWICK, G. W., KAVANAGH, L. G., KELLETT, D. N., STABLES, R. and WILLEY, G. L. A method for providing intermittent intravenous injections in unrestrained animals
- 184P Kramer, R. L. and Richens, A. Two dimensional immunoelectrophoresis of human serum proteins for the investigation of protein binding of drugs
- 185P Bradshaw, C. M. and Szabadi, E. (introduced by Roberts, M. H. T.). A technique for achieving greater stability of the brain for microiontophoretic studies of single cortical neurones
- 186P Laszlo, I. (introduced by Crawford, T. B. B.). Investigations on the histochemical demonstration of noradrenaline and 5-hydroxytryptamine in the area postrema of the rabbit by fluorescence microscopy
- 187P BOAKES, R. J., BRIGGS, I. and CANDY, J. M. Use of the iontophoretic and fluorescence histochemical techniques in investigations of the actions of drugs at synapses in the C.N.S.
- 188P BOAKES, R. J. A simple device for the construction of multibarrelled micropipettes
- 188P MARTIN, I. L. (introduced by BRADLEY, P. B.). Gas chromatographic method for the estimation of noradrenaline, dopamine and 5-hydroxytryptamine
- 189P BLUNN, R. W. and Brown, T. A. (introduced by Bradley, P. B.). A solid-state iontophoretic current switch
- 190P Comis, S. D., Hayward, T. L., Hodges, D. C. and Hollins, G. (introduced by Bradley, P. B.). An improved electrically operated microtap
- 192P Comis, S. D. and Pickles, J. O. (introduced by Bradley, P. B.). A pharmacological technique for investigating the function of centrifugal auditory pathways in cat
- 193P FURNESS, J. B. and MARSHALL, JANICE M. (introduced by WOLSTENCROFT, J. H.). Direct observation of the effects of nerve stimulation and of exogenous catecholamines on the rat mesenteric vasculature
- 194P MACLEOD, VALERIE H. (introduced by WOLSTENCROFT, J. H.). The influence of some centrally acting drugs on sympathetic nerve activity
- 195P Morgan, Ruby and Wolstencroft, J. H. The iontophoretic release of aspartate and glutamate ions from multibarrelled micropipettes (T)
- 195P Ansell, G. B. and Spanner, Sheila (introduced by Bradley, P. B.). The fractionation of brain tissue by zonal centrifugation with special reference to the synaptosomal populations (T)
- 195P COOTE, J. H., JOHNS, E. J. and SINGER, BERTHA (introduced by WOLSTENCROFT, J. H.). Effects of a- and β -adrenoceptor blocking agents on the release of renin by renal nerve stimulation in the cat (T)
- 195P GONZALEZ-VEGAS, J. A. (introduced by Wolstencroft, J. H.). Action of papaverine on spinal reflexes (T)
- 195P GONZALEZ-VEGAS, J. A. and WOLSTENCROFT, J. H. Central actions of catatonia-inducing drugs with a structural resemblance to catecholamines (T)
- 195P Brown, M. D. and Vrbova, G. (introduced by Wolstencroft, J. H.). Effects of long-term motor nerve stimulation on the pharmacological responses of rabbit muscles (T)

Systematic Pharmacology

- 197 BASU RAY, B. N., BOOKER, W. M., DUTTA, S. N. and PRADHAN, S. N. Effects of microinjection of ouabain into the hypothalamus in cats. (SP1)
- 207 FITZGERALD, J. D. and O'DONNELL, STELLA R. A comparison of the haemodynamic effects of propranolol, 4-hydroxypropranolol and practolol in anaesthetized dogs. (SP1)
- 218 DUSTING, G. J. and RAND, M. J. Depressor responses to spinal stimulation in the pithed rat. (SPI, API)
- 229 MASSINGHAM, R. and NASMYTH, P. A. The nature of the positive inotropic response of the isolated frog heart to theophylline and to iminazole. (SP1, DM1)
- 240 Fennessy, M. R. and Lee, J. R. Comparison of the dose-response effects of morphine on brain amines, analgesia and activity in mice. (SP2, AP1, PP)
- 249 Moir, A. T. B. Interaction in the cerebral metabolism of the biogenic amines. Effects of phenelzine on the cerebral metabolism of the 5-hydroxyindoles in dog brain. (SP2, PK1, PK2)
- 265 Moir, A. T. B. and Yates, Celia M. Interaction in the cerebral metabolism of the biogenic amines. Effect of phenelzine on this interaction. (SP2, PK1, PK2)

Autopharmacology

- 275 Burden, D. T. and Parkes, M. W. Assessment of the effectiveness of β-adrenoceptor blocking agents towards cardiac and bronchiolar responses of the pithed guinea-pig to electrical stimulation of the spinal outflow. (API)
- AARSEN, P. N. and ZEEGERS, A. Effects of histamine, 5-hydroxytryptamine and bradykinin on the vascular system of isolated lungs of the guinea-pig and the influence of phenylbutazone on these effects. (AP2)
- 299 ALABASTER, VALERIE A. and BAKHLE, Y. S. The inactivation of bradykinin in the pulmonary circulation of isolated lungs. (AP2, PK2)
- 311 OKPAKO, D. T. A dual action of histamine on guinea-pig lung vessels. (AP2, DM2)
- 322 Green, K. L. The anti-inflammatory effect of catecholamines in the peritoneal cavity and hind paw of the mouse. (AP2, DM2)
- 333 ERSPAMER, V., FALCONIERI ERSPAMER, G., INSELVINI, M. and NEGRI, L. Occurrence of bombesin and alytesin in extracts of the skin of three European discoglossid frogs and pharmacological actions of bombesin on extravascular smooth muscle. (AP2, SP3)

Pharmacokinetics

349 Brown, D. A. and Halliwell, J. V. Intracellular pH in rat isolated superior cervical ganglia in relation to nicotine-depolarization and nicotine-uptake. (PK1, AP1)

Clinical Pharmacology

BALASUBRAMANIAM, K., MAWER, G. E., POHL, J. E. F. and SIMONS, P. J. G. Impairment of cognitive function associated with hydroxyamylobarbitone accumulation in patients with renal insufficiency. (CP, PP)

Toxicology

BAJGAR, J. Time course of acetylcholinesterase inhibition in the medulla oblongata of the rat by O-ethyl S-(2-dimethylaminoethyl) methylphosphonothioate in vivo. (TX, DM1)

SHORT COMMUNICATIONS

- 372 Bradley, P. B. and Dray, A. Short-latency excitation of brain stem neurones in the rat by acetylcholine. (SP2, AP1, DM2)
- 375 Jones, G. and Pertwee, R. G. A metabolic interaction *in vivo* between cannabidiol and ∆¹-tetrahydrocannabinol. (PK2, SP2, PP)
- 378 HALL, MOIRA T. Dependence of β -adrenoceptor mediated mechanical effects on the glycogen concentration in the rabbit isolated small intestine. (DM1, AP1)
- NAYLER, WINIFRED G. Comparative partial agonist activity of β -adrenoceptor antagonists. (DM2. SP1)

Systematic Pharmacology

- SIMPSON, CHARLES F. Sotalol for the protection of turkeys from the development of β -amino-propionitrile-induced aortic ruptures. (SP1)
- 391 BOAKES, R. J., BRADLEY, P. B. and CANDY, J. M. A neuronal basis for the alerting action of (+)-amphetamine. (SP2, DM2)

Autopharmacology

- 404 GILLESPIE, J. S. The rat anococcygeus muscle and its response to nerve stimulation and to some drugs. (AP1)
- 417 Drakontides, Anna B. and Gershon, Michael D. Studies of the interaction of 5-hydroxy-tryptamine and the perivascular innervation of the guinea-pig caecum. (API, PK3)
- 435 Meek, James L. and Neff, Norton H. Fluorometric estimation of 4-hydroxy-3-methoxy-phenylethyleneglycol sulphate in brain. (AP1, SP2)
- 442 ERSPAMER, V., MELCHIORRI, P. and SOPRANZI, N. The action of bombesin on the systemic arterial blood pressure of some experimental animals. (AP2, SP1)
- 451 Eckenfels, A. and Vane, J. R. Prostaglandins, oxygen tension and smooth muscle tone.
 (AP2, PK2)
- 463 REILLY, MARGARET A. and SCHAYER, R. W. Effect of glucocorticoids on histamine metabolism in mice. (AP2)
- 470 Rosa, A. T., Rothschild, A. M. and Rothschild, Z. Fibrinolytic activity evoked in the plasma of the normal and adrenalectomized rat by cellulose sulphate. (AP3, AP2, SP3)

Pharmacokinetics

- 476 BELAIR, E. J., COHEN, A. I. and YELNOSKY, J. Renal excretion of metolazone, a new diuretic. (PK1, SP3)
- 480 ALLEN, G. S., RAND, M. J. and STORY, D. F. Effects of McN-A-343 and DMPP on the uptake and release of ³H-noradrenaline by guinea-pig atria. (PK3, AP1, SP1)

Drug Mechanisms

- 490 Christmas, A. J., Coulson, C. J., Maxwell, D. R. and Riddell, D. A comparison of the pharmacological and biochemical properties of substrate-selective monoamine oxidase inhibitors.

 (DM1, SP2, PP)
- 504 ABDEL-AZIZ, A. and BAKRY, N. The nature of the adrenoceptors in the post-partum rat uterus.
 (DM2, AP1)
- 510 CHAHL, LORIS A. A structure-activity study of sympathomimetic amines on the beta-adrenoceptors of guinea-pig trachea. (DM2, AP1, PM)
- 519 ATKINSON, J. and LADINSKY, H. A quantitative study of the anticholinergic action of several tricyclic antidepressants on the rat isolated fundal strip. (DM2, AP1, SP2)

Psychopharmacology

- 525 CAPPELL, HOWARD, GINSBERG, RONALD and WEBSTER, C. D. Amphetamine and conditioned 'anxiety'. (PP)
- 532 ASHTON, HEATHER, SAVAGE, R. D., THOMPSON, J. W. and WATSON, D. W. A method for measuring human behavioural and physiological responses at different stress levels in a driving simulator. (PP)
- ASHTON, HEATHER, SAVAGE, R. D., TELFORD, ROSEMARY, THOMPSON, J. W. and WATSON, D. W. The effects of cigarette smoking on the response to stress in a driving simulator. (PP)

SHORT COMMUNICATION

557 LADER, M. H. and TYRER, P. J. Central and peripheral effects of propranolol and sotalol in normal human subjects. (PP)

Systematic Pharmacology

- 561 ALLEN, J. D., KOFI EKUE, J. M., SHANKS, R. G. and ZAIDI, S. A. The effect of Kö 1173, a new anticonvulsant agent on experimental cardiac arrhythmias. (SP1)
- 574 BOWMAN, W. C. and RODGER, I. W. Actions of the sympathomimetic bronchodilator, rimiterol (R798), on the cardiovascular, respiratory and skeletal muscle systems of the anaesthetized cat.

 (SP1, SP3, AP1)
- 584 JORDAN, L. M. and PHILLIS, J. W. Acetylcholine inhibition in the intact and chronically isolated cerebral cortex. (SP2, AP1)

Autopharmacology

- 596 BHARGAVA, K. P., MISHRA, N. and TANGRI, K. K. An analysis of central adrenoceptors for control of cardiovascular function. (API, SPI, SP2)
- 603 Endoh, M., Hashimoto, K. and Kimura, T. Effects of perivascular nerve stimulation on the contraction and automaticity of the blood-perfused canine papillary muscle. (AP1, SP1)
- 616 FOZARD, J. R. and MUSCHOLL, E. Effects of several muscarinic agonists on cardiac performance and the release of noradrenaline from sympathetic nerves of the perfused rabbit heart. (AP1, PK3, DM2)
- 630 ELIASH, SARAH and WEINSTOCK, MARTA. Factors influencing the adrenergic neurone blocking action of propranolol. (AP1)
- 635 BARTLET, A. L. Apparent differences between the effects of hyoscine in vivo and in vitro on the responses of chicken oesophagus to nerve stimulation. (AP1)

Pharmacokinetics

638 BALLINGER, B., BROWNING, M., O'MALLEY, K. and STEVENSON, I. H. Drug-metabolizing capacity in states of drug dependence and withdrawal. (PK2, CP, DM2)

Drug Mechanisms

- 644 BUTLER, K. and LEWIS, G. P. The effect of anti-inflammatory agents on the changes in local lymph after thermal injury. (DM1)
- 651 Northover, B. J. The effects of indomethacin on calcium, sodium, potassium and magnesium fluxes in various tissues of the guinea-pig. (DM1)
- 660 FARMER, J. B., KENNEDY, I., LEVY, G. P. and MARSHALL, R. J. Pharmacology of AH 5158; a drug which blocks both α- and β-adrenoceptors. (DM2, SP1, SP3)

Miscellaneous

676 CURREY, H. L. F. and Fowler, P. D. A study of clofazimine in the rat. (M)

SHORT COMMUNICATIONS

- 682 BHARGAVA, K. P., BHARGAVA, RANI and GUPTA, M. B. Central adrenoceptors concerned in the release of adrenocorticotrophic hormone. (SP2, AP1, DM2)
- 684 COTTRELL, G. A., MACON, J. and SZCZEPANIAK, A. C. Glutamic acid mimicking of synaptic inhibition on the giant serotonin neurone of the snail. (DM1)
- 689 Bose, D. and INNES, I. R. Influence of sodium pumping on smooth muscle contraction. (M)